1/21/2016 Pana Community Unit School District #8 Mail - FW: Insurance Questions

Judy Scherzer <jscherze@panaschools.com>

FW: Insurance Questions

Dr. Lett <dlett@panaschools.com> Thu, Jan 21, 2016 at 11:15 AM
To: Judy Scherzer <jscherze@panaschools.com>

From: Vanessa Smith <vanessa@bushuehr.com>

Organization: Bushue Human Resources, Inc.

Reply-To: <vanessa@bushuehr.com>

Date: Mlonday, November 9, 2015 at 3:20 PM

To: "Dr. Lett" <dlett@panaschools.com>

Cc: Steve Bushue <steve@bushuehr.com>, "T. J. Ervin" <tj@bushuehr.com>
Subject: RE: Insurance Questions

Good afternoon Dr. Létt,

Below you will find additional questions from the underwriter regarding Bass Fishing. Please review and advise
at your earliest convenience.

1. How will the students get to and from the bass fishing venue?
2. Will they have a safety practices and procedures document for this activity?
3. Who owns the boats?

4. How will supervision be handled?

In regards to Archery, we need to be sure that the person(s) running the class is a Certified Archery Instructor. |
have also attached a list of safety rules.

[Quoted text hidden]
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=460af9437f&view=pt&search=inbox&msg="152652f498366e598&sim|= 152652f498366859
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